## University of New Mexico UNM Digital Repository

Student Government, Taos Campus

**Taos Campus Archive** 

1-23-2007

## Student Government Minutes, January 23, 2007

Taos Student Government

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/taos\_student\_govt

## **Recommended** Citation

Taos Student Government. "Student Government Minutes, January 23, 2007." (2007). https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/taos\_student\_govt/3

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Taos Campus Archive at UNM Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Government, Taos Campus by an authorized administrator of UNM Digital Repository. For more information, please contact disc@unm.edu.



## STUDENT GOVERNMENT MEETING MINUTES January 23rd, 2007

Attendees: Kim Covington, Stephanie Valdez, JoeAnna O Martinez, Advisor: Damon Montclare Guests were: Yvonne Washington, Contessa Trujillo and David Lewis Facilitating the meeting: President Stephanie Valdez

TOPIC	DISCUSSION / CONCLUSION / RECOMMENDATION	ACTIONS	FOLLOW-UP
Call to Order:	Stephanie called the meeting to order at 7:50am at The La Fonda Hotel.		
Swearing in of Senators:	Yvonne Washington and Contessa Trujillo were sworn in as Student Government Senators.		
Approval of Agenda: Approval of Minutes:			
Report and Committees:			
Treasurers Report:	Tabled until next meeting.		
Treasurer's Committee Report:	No new business.		
<b>OLD Business:</b> Laptop Computer & Video Camera:	Damon informed the Senators that the Mac laptop cost was \$2500.00. There is a balance of \$1000.00. To purchase a video camera. Terecina (Student Government work-study) is getting information on tripod, and lenses. The Video Camera should have strict guidelines for use. JoeAnna made a motion to purchase the video camera. Contessa	Terecina will research tripod and lenses.	Terecina

	seconded, the motion carried.	
New Business;		
Attendance:	It is reported Tim Archuleta has missed four Student Government	
Senator Dismissal:	meetings without excuse. The Student Government Constitution, Article VII Section 1. states; "A Student Government member may be removed by consensus of the remaining Student Government members for the following reasons: 1. For non-attendance at meetings a total of three times in a term without prior approval of the Student Government." JoeAnna moved to remove Tim Archuletta as Senator, Yvonne seconded, the motion passed. The Senators discussed the two unexcused absences of Senator Krista Cibis-Youngman. It is decided Krista is allowed one further absence.	
Officer Rotation:	Officer rotation will begin at the February 7 <sup>th</sup> meeting. JoeAnna Martinez will assume the position of Chair. Contessa Trujillo will assume Co-Chair position. Kim Covington will assume the position of Secretary and Yvonne Washington will assume the position of Treasurer.	
Volunteer	Big Brothers and Sisters are looking for volunteers in northern New	
Opportunity:	Mexico.	
Next Meeting:	The next Student Government Meeting will be February 7th, 7:30am at the Hotel La Fonda.	
Adjourned:	The meeting adjourned at 9:00am.	